

The Annals of Iowa

Volume 13 | Number 1 (1921)

pps. 77-77

John McClure Terry

ISSN 0003-4827



Material in the public domain. No restrictions on use. This work has been identified with a Creative Commons Public Domain Mark 1.0.

Recommended Citation

"John McClure Terry." *The Annals of Iowa* 13 (1921), 77-77. Available at: http://ir.uiowa.edu/annals-of-iowa/vol13/iss1/34

Hosted by Iowa Research Online

EDITORIAL DEPARTMENT

of Representatives and served in the Thirteenth General Assembly. In 1878 he removed to Lainsboro, Minnesota, where he continued the practice of law until 1883, when he abandoned that profession, removed to Albert Lea and purchased the *Freeborn County Standard*, which he owned and published until his death. He became a prominent and influential newspaper man, and was for one term president of the Minnesota State Editorial Association. He was affiliated with the Democratic party.

JOHN MCCLURE TERRY was born in Seneca County, Ohio, October 18, 1835, and died at Cedar Rapids, Iowa, December 24, 1916. He was educated in common school and worked upon the home farm until 1858, when he began work for himself. In May, 1864, he became a member of Company C, One hundred and sixty-sixth Ohio Volunteers, and served with the rank of first lieutenant until honorably discharged by special order of the War Department. He removed to Linn County, Iowa, in 1868 and engaged in farming. In 1891 he removed to Cedar Rapids where he maintained his residence until his death. He was a Democrat in politics and was elected state senator from Linn County in 1891 and served in the Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth general assemblies. He was a director in the Cedar Rapids Building & Loan Association for twenty-five years and of the Cedar Rapids Savings Bank for many years. Mr. Terry was one of the oldest Masons in Linn County and was prominent in Grand Army and fraternal circles.

CAPTAIN WILFRED LEWIS was born in Dubuque, Iowa, April 30, 1885. and died of pneumonia at Belleme, France, February 10, 1919. He attended Dubuque public school, was graduated from Dubuque High School in 1901, attended college at Beloit, Wisconsin, and the Illinois State University and was graduated from the Engineering Department of the latter in 1906. He then entered engineering work in New York City, but after a few years removed to Seattle, Washington, and became dean of men at the Washington State University. In September, 1917, he was commissioned first lieutenant in the engineering corps of the United States Army and was stationed at Camp Lewis, American Lake, Washington, which cantonment he assisted in building. He was later promoted to captain and went overseas July, 1918, with the Ninety-first Division, of which he was made supply officer. He saw front line service at Audenarde, Argonne, in northern France and Belgium, his division being at Isighem when the armistice was signed.

Copyright of Annals of Iowa is the property of State of Iowa, by & through the State Historical Society of Iowa and its content may not be copied or emailed to multiple sites or posted to a listserv without the copyright holder's express written permission. However, users may print, download, or email articles for individual use.